Escambia County, Alabama
OFFICE OF
ESCAMBIA COUNTY ENGINEER
POST OFFICE BOX 848
BREWTON, ALABAMA 36427
TELEPHONE: (251) 867-0236  FACSIMILE: (251) 809-8810

15 August 2024

RE: ADDENDUM 1 - ECB-HPW-24-01, CR-11 (Dixie Hwy) Triple Layer Bituminous
Surface Treatment

Interested Bidders,
The following corrections/ clarification has been issued for the subject bid.

Correction: ~ This project shall meet the requirements and specifications of Section 409
of the 2022 ALDOT Standard Specifications for Highway Construction
in lieu of the 2018 version specified in the advertisement for bid.

Clarification: 1)  No additional plans or specifications will be issued for this project.
Interested bidders are encouraged to visit the site to familiarize
themselves with site conditions prior to preparing bid. The full
length of Dixie Highway, from County Road 4 to US Hwy 29, has
recently been resurfaced with a leveling course of asphalt.

2)  Dixie Highway has a current, and projected, ADT of less than 500
vehicles per day.

As a reminder, each bidder shall include a copy of the addendum with his/her
signature indicating receipt of the addendum when submitting their bid.

Best regards,

Seal

Parker Ross, PE
Escambia County Engineer



